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Rivera, Maribel

4

From:- Mike Slagle [mike@assigncommercialgroup.com)]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4,51 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: _ Change of Address

Attachments: image001.gif

To Whom It May Concern:
Effective June 30, 2011, the physical and mailing address of the following companies is changing:

Assign Commercial Group, LLC—Document #L11000046370
Assign Realty, LLC—Document #.11000050915 &

NEW ADDRESS:
330 Corporate Way, Suite 100
Orange Park, FL 32073

Thank you for your attention to this request.
& Mictiael Stagle

Assign Realty, LLC

Assign Commercial Group, LLC
Broker/Managing Member

Office: 904-541-0084

Fax: 904-541-0031

wwwassigncommercialgroup.com
FL R.E. License #BK3245736
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Fvou have received this c-mail in error, please inuncdiately notipo the sender by e-mail at the
erddress shown above, This e-mail ey contain confidential or legally privileged information that is infended oy for the use of the
individuad oy endity naomed in this e-maif, I vou are ot the intended recipient, you are herehy notificd that any disclosure, copving,
distribution or reliunce upon the contenty of this email is sirictly profibited. Please destray this information §f vou are not the
imended recipient, Thank vou for vour commpliance.
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